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Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 10:11 AM
To: 'Charlotte Evans'
Subject: RE: DWR Requests
Attachments: RO0000100_CORRES_2011-10-06.pdf; RO0000190_CORRES_2011-10-06.pdf; RO0002436_CORRES_2011-10-06.pdf; 

RO0002982_CORRES_2011-10-06.pdf; RO0000309_CORRES_2011-10-06.pdf

Hello Charlotte, 
 
Attached are the signed DWR forms. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Paresh C. Khatri 
Sr. Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502-6577 
  
Phone: (510) 777-2478 
Fax: (510) 337-9335 
  
E-mail: Paresh.Khatri@acgov.org 
  
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This e‐mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s) and 
may contain confidential and protected information.  Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is 
prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e‐mail and destroy all copies of the 
original message. 
 
From: Charlotte Evans [mailto:cevans@closuresolutions.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 3:32 PM 
To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health 
Subject: DWR Requests 
 
Mr. Khatri, 
 
We are conducting sensitive receptor surveys on behalf of Atlantic Richfield Company for the sites listed below: 

 ARCO #472/Plucky Liquors (RO #2982) 
 ARCO #601 (RO #0309) 
 ARCO #2035 (RO #0100) 
 ARCO #2162 (RO #0190) 
 ARCO #4977 (RO #2436) 

 
To access the DWR Well Completion Reports, we need approval from the regulatory agency.  
 
Attached are the DWR Well Completion Report Release Forms for the sites.  Can you please sign the forms and 
email them back to me? Please feel free to change any incorrect information on the forms.  
 
Thank you for your time on this matter. And please feel free to contact me if you would like any additional 
information or if you would like me to send you hard copies.  
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*********************************** 
Charlotte Evans 
Project Geologist 
 
Closure Solutions, Inc. 
2300 Clayton Road., Suite 1435 
Concord, CA  94520 
Tel:  (925) 566-8567 
Cell:  (650) 678-0318 
Fax:  (925) 459-5602 
cevans@ClosureSolutions.com 
 




